
From: Kay Kinneavy <kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Date: February 16, 2011 12:36:33 PM CST
To: LNN Announcements <announcements@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: Labyrinth News - lots of free events!

Gary Kirk's Garden Labyrinth
Eugene, Oregon

Gary Kirk  will be featured on OPB's "Oregon Art Beat" this week, Thursday, Feb. 17 & Sunday, 
Feb. 20.  It's a short story which is part of a series "That's My Art".    We're hoping that Gary's 
beautiful labyrinth will be included in the broadcast.   You can get a glimpse of the video here:   
  http://www.facebook.com/video/video.php?v=135454709845674 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

World Labyrinth Day Festival - Marylhurst University
Save the Date:   May 7, 2011

Fliers now available.  Print some and help spread the word.  This will be a fun event.  And it's 
FREE!
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2011/110507_WLDF2011SaveDateFlyer.pdf

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 "Circles in the Sand"   More opportunities to see Denny Dyke's beach labyrinths- Feb. 23 & Feb. 
27

See the flier for more details.... another great opportunity to experience some beautiful labyrinth art 
creations.
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2011/110227_Circles_in_the_Sand_Flyer.pdf

If you missed the news article about "Circles in the Sand", you can see it via the LNN Resources 
Page
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources.html#articles

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

UPDATED LABYRINTH LIST --   Permanent Labyrinths of Northern Oregon  
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/

Permanent_Labyrinths_Northern_Oregon.pdf

Newest additions to the list:   Shalom Prayer Center, Mt. Angel and Mission of the Atonement, 
Beaverton
     

Shalom	
  Prayer	
  Center
840	
  S.	
  Main	
  St.
Mt.	
  Angel,	
  OR	
  97362

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
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/Permanent_Labyrinths_Northern_Oregon.pdf
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/Permanent_Labyrinths_Northern_Oregon.pdf


503	
  845-­‐6773

Indoor	
  Labyrinth	
  –	
  24’	
  Chartres	
  design	
  
Visitors	
  are	
  welcome	
  to	
  use	
  the	
  labyrinth	
  when	
  Shalom	
  Prayer	
  Center	
  is	
  open.	
  	
  Check	
  in	
  at	
  the	
  front	
  desk.
Hours:	
  Monday	
  –	
  Saturday,	
  8	
  a.m.	
  –	
  4:30	
  p.m.	
  (closed	
  for	
  lunch	
  noon-­‐	
  12:30	
  p.m.);	
  Sunday,	
  12:30	
  –	
  2:30	
  
p.m.
No	
  fee.

Mission of the Atonement 

      7400 SW Scholls Ferry Rd.

              Beaverton, OR

              Outdoor Labyrinth in church yard

Always Open

 Large Brick Paver Labyrinth
created by parishioners
See Photos of the construction at
http://www.motaspirit.org/

       --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LNN Labyrinth Tea

Saturday, February 26, 2011
You're invited to join a group of labyrinth enthusiasts for a relaxing afternoon of tea, talk, & labyrinth 

walk.
Please come!  It's fun!  and It's free!

http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2011/110226_TeaParty2011.pdf
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